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  TAUNTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
                                                                                            

COMMISSION 
                      
 

                                                                                   
MINUTES OF MEETING 

                                                            April 27, 2016                                                              
 
 
Commissioners: Fred Terra, Chairman 
 Bob Adams Vice-Chairman 
 William Manganiello 
 Jim Madigan 
 Burton Schriber (Absent) 
 Charles Malo 
 Jan Boboruzian (Absent) 
 
Airport Manager:                                      Dan Raposa 
Treasurer: Joe Lawlor 
Recording Secretary: Ted Porada 
Airport Ground Services Ted Porada 
Airport Solutions Group Bob Mallard 
 
 
Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Commission Chairman Fred Terra.  
Commissioner Bob Adams called for a roll call. 
 
Bob Adams, Present, Jim Madigan, Present, Fred Terra, Present. Charlie Malo, 
Present. Bill Manganiello, Present,Dan Raposa, Airport Manager, Present. 
 
Engineers Report     
 
Airport Solutions Group.  We have been working on the master plan and we have 
completed all the documents, submitted all the latest updates to the SOPPs to the 
airport.  Construct taxiway Bravo the project is completed.  We are in the middle of 
working through the punch list with the contractor.  The contractor has submitted a 
request for a time extension.  We received it Friday and we are reviewing the document 
and we will give our opinion after reviewing the document. 
FRED:  How much time did they ask for? 
They did not give a time frame on that.  In the last discussion we talked about it. They 
are six days in arrears and they have given us a time extension request but Walsh has 
not stated as yet how many days they will request. I am assuming he wants six days but 
he has not said that. 
FRED:  But you have already allotted him five days. 
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We have already given him five days. He is asking for six additional days. 
FRED:  Ok  
The wildlife hazardous assessment management plan.  We have created the grant 
application and I brought it to you today for signature.  
There is a NOTAM that cancelled your lack of night minimums but the charts have not 
been updated yet. The NOTAM makes them effective until the charts become updated. 
FRED:  Do you have a time frame on that? 
We call them monthly, and they say the next cycle. The cycle I believe is every 56 days. 
So every time we call they say the next cycle. All we can do is keep calling which we will 
do.  
We are assisting with creating the OPM RFP for the administration building project. 
FRED:  Stay on top of that. 
 
FRED:  We are working on acquiring  a Project Manager for the new terminal 
building. We have to advertise an RFP for the Project Manager.  
Any questions of the Airport Engineer? 
 
Secretary’s Report   
 
FRED:  Secretary’s report as presented. 
Jim Madigan makes a motion to accept. 
Second by Bill M 
FRED:  All in favor?   Unanimous 
 
On the special meeting to ratify the manager’s contract.  We need a motion on 
that. 
Jim M:  I make a motion to accept. 
Bob A:  Second 
FRED:  All in favor?    Unanimous So Voted. 
 
Treasurers Report 
 
Joe Lawlor:  Income for the month     $  22,014.43 
                     Expenses:                      $  13,122.22 
                     Positive Cash Flow        $    8,912.21 
                     25 account                     $ 136,603.17 
                     22 account                     $       268.05 
                     City payroll transferred  $  10,000.00      $1,986.40 to last through June 
which is just about right. Then we will be putting in another $10,000 into the city payroll 
to account for the refueler’s for the following year. 
FRED:  When does that happen? 
Joe:  Actually at the start of the fiscal year which is July 1st. 
FRED:  Motion to accept treasurer’s report and pay bills? 
Jim Madigan makes a motion to approve. Bob Adams seconds. 
FRED:  Any discussion? All in Favor? Unanimous. So Voted. 
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Airport Managers Report-Dan Raposa 
 
 
1.    Current fuel price is $4.85 Cash, $5.00 for credit cards, house accounts and  
       checks. We have taken a load of fuel recently and the price went up $.20.  We 
      are positioned in the middle of price comparisons with other neighboring airports.          
Some airports have had a price jump some haven’t.  I think the fuel is going to go up. 
Watch the price of high test for cars and you can almost gauge how the price will 
fluctuate. 
 
2.    Rotating Beacon.   Has been NOTAMed out of service for a while.  It was lit but 

not rotating.  It was first NOTAMed and I put a continuation on the NOTAM.  It has  
       now been repaired and is operational.  I would like to thank Commissioners  
       Fred Terra and Bob Adams for due diligence getting up there making the repair and     
       hopefully the repair will last for years to come. The motor was replaced last year  
       and the bulb was also replaced.  Thank you. 
       FRED:  Any questions of the manager? 
   
 
Old Business 
 
FRED:  Under old business we are still working with the engineers to create a tree 
clearing plan to determine which areas need attention first and we will proceed 
with work from there. 
We will clear different sections every year.  
Jan is not here to update the SOPPs.  He has all the information. He was not able 
to make the meeting tonight.   
Dan can you give us an update on the self serve pump? 
Dan:  Yes I can. We have received one quote on putting in the self serve pump and it 
was for $18,000 but it had a lot of items that were not covered.  It does not include 
electrical work, excavations and whatever so we need to do to clarify that.  I contacted 
an airport in Maine and  was given a contact person from GasBoy.  I sent him pictures 
so he could give us a definite scope of work on the items missing on the first quote.  We 
are looking for someone who is going to take the responsibility to give us a turnkey 
operation. 
FRED:  We do not want separate contractors. If something goes wrong we want to 
deal with one contractor. 
Charles:  You do not want to have to deal with multiple contractors.  They will just 
subcontract the work out to others. 
FRED:  Exactly.  
Dan:  We need to get a bottom line, because that will determine whether or not we 
would install it today, tomorrow or at a future date. 
FRED:  We still have that offer from our fuel supplier ($12,500) if we sign a five 
year contract with World Fuel.  
Any questions on self fueling?    
Any other old business? 
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New Business: 
 
Everybody has a letter in front of them that the Taunton Airport Association would like to 
conduct a Spring Cookout with hamburgers and hot dogs on June 5th using the S.R.E. 
building. The Taunton Airport Association will supply a million dollar insurance policy on 
their own  to cover the event. The policy will be in effect for June 5th. 
Bill:  Will it be naming the City and the Airport as an insured? 
FRED:  Yes, Yes that is not a problem it is just a standard. 
Dan:  Did the Association contract singer  Mike Higgins? 
FRED:  Yes, at the Pig Roast we had Mike Higgins to entertain. 
Dan:  It went over well. 
Fred:  He will be playing at this year’s event also.  
Do I hear a motion to allow the TAA to conduct the event this year on the 5th of 
June subject to supplying the insurance policy. 
Jim M:  I will make a motion to accept it. 
FRED:  Do I hear a second on that? 
Bill M:  I will second. 
FRED:  Any discussion?  All in favor?  Unanimous. So voted.  Any other new 
business? 
 
Public Input:   
 
Any public Input?  None 
 
Jim M:  I make a motion to adjourn. 
 
FRED:   We have a motion to adjourn. Do I have a second? 
 
Bob A:   Seconded 
 
FRED:  All in favor?  Unanimous  All opposed? None  So voted           13:35 
 
Next meeting May 25, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Temporary City Hall 

                                                                                     141 Oak Street 

                                                                                     Taunton, MA 02780 

 

Individuals with disabilities, who require assistance or special 

arrangements to attend, please contact the Airport Manager at 508-

821-2973.  We request that you provide a 48 hour notice so that the 

proper arrangements may be made.  


